
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

December 16, 2015–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of Staff as expert witnesses.
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

5.   Approval of the November 18, 2015 Resume Minutes.
 

6. Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.   Case No.: V-2015-14
Address: 4615 Mobile Hwy.
Request: Sign Variance
Requested by: Nader Ghobrial, Agent for Fadi Mubarak, Owner

 

2.   Case No.: CU-2015-09
Address: 6025 & 6029 W. Nine Mile Rd.
Request: Educational Facility in LDR Zoning
Requested by: Nicholas R. King, P.E., Agent for School Board of Escambia
County

 

7. Discussion Items.
 

8. Old/New Business.
 

9. Announcement.



9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January
20, 2016 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10. Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5.           
Meeting Date: 12/16/2015  

Attachments
Minutes 11-18-15 Mtg.



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD November 18, 2015

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:07 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Jesse Casey   
  Judy Gund   
  Frederick J. Gant   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Blaise Adams   

Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Debbie Lockhart, Administrative Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  The meeting was called to order at 8:31 A.M.
 

2.  Members of Staff were sworn in and accepted as expert witnesses.
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Jesse
Casey 
Motion made to accept the meeting package as submitted. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Blaise
Adams 
Motion made to waive the reading of the advertisement. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

  



5.     Approval of the October 21, 2015 meeting Resume' Minutes.   

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Blaise
Adams 
Motion made to approve the minutes from the October 21, 2015 meeting. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.     Case No.: V-2015-13
Address: 128 Shadow Lawn Lane
Request: Fence Height
Requested by:Edward Robinson, Owner

  

 

  Motion by Board Member Blaise Adams, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill
Stromquist 
Frederick J. Gant arrived at 8:36 A.M.
Motion made to overturn Staff Findings and approve the variance for a 6-foot
privacy fence in the front yard

  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

2.     Case No.: V-2015-14
Address: 4615 Mobile Hwy.
Request: Sign Variance
Requested by: Nader Ghobrial, Agent for Fadi Mubarak, Owner

  

 

  Motion by Board Member Frederick J. Gant, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill
Stromquist 
Motion was made to grant a 30 day continuance and schedule this case for the
December 16, 2015 meeting. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 16,
2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  The meeting adjourned at 9:07 A.M.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 1.           
Meeting Date: 12/16/2015  
CASE: V-2015-14
APPLICANT: Nader Ghobrial, Agent for Fadi Mubarak, Owner 

ADDRESS: 4615 Mobile Hwy. 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 14-2S-30-8001-001-001  
ZONING DISTRICT: COM, Commercial  
FUTURE LAND USE: C, Commercial

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The Applicant is seeking an after the fact variance to increase the allowed signage on an
existing commercial site.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section: 5-8.1

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff was not provided with enough information to make a finding on this criterion.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The signs were installed without a permit from the county.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that



Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff was not provided with enough information to make a finding on this criterion.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant. .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff was not provided with enough information to make a finding on this criterion.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff was not provided with enough information to make a finding on this criterion.

CRITERION 6
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

Staff was not provided with enough information to make a finding on this criterion.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff is unable to make a finding based on the information submitted.

BOA DECISION

Attachments
Working Case File V-2015-14



 
 

V‐2015‐14 
4615 Mobile Hwy. 



W FA IRF I ELD DR

S MADISON D R

DO GWO O D
PL

BR
UC

E 
ST

N NEW

WARRINGTON RD

NE
W

W
AR

R I
N G

T O
N

S P
UR

VASSAR D R

MOBILE

HWY

MOBILE

HWY

MOBILE

HWY

MOBILE

HWY

MOBILE
HWYMOBILE

HWY

LILLIAN HWY

MART HA
AVE

ANTHONYST

WEBST ER DR

N 50TH

AVE

COM
ANCHE

TR L

UTAH CT

GILBERT
CIR

N
OL

D
CO

RR
Y

F I
EL

D
RD

C U
RT

IS
S

DR

N 
50

TH
 A

VE

LIMEST

DES

MONDED R

EDISON DR

MASSACHUSETT SAVE

IDAHO CT

EMBERS

LNDG

EDISON DR

BA
LL

A R
D

S T

PEN HAVEN DR

PAUL
S T

FOUNTA IN

ABBEY

GATOR LN

WABASH AVE
NEW

YORK DR

N
49

T H
A V

E

EM ORY DR

VAN DERBILT
RD

NEW

MEX IC O DR

MISS
ISSIPP I

CIR

NO
RT

HV
IE

W
DR

ALEXANDRIA
DR

BRIDG
EDALE RD

CAREY
AVE

GEORGI A DR

O SA G E
TRL

N
46

TH
AV

E
TW

O
SI

S T E
RS

W AY

GARFIELDDR

TRENTON
DR

BA
NC

RO
FT

DR

N 52ND AVE

CHEROK EE TRL

DR
. S

. W
.

BO
YD

BL
VD

ADK INSO N
DR

TALLADEGA
T RL

TU

J AQU E S PL
JA ZZ

P L

MOBILE HWY

N
4 9

TH
A V

E

STATE ST

N
48 TH

AV E

N 
47

TH
AV

E

BROUSSARD S T

L IL LIAN
HWY

TULIP
DR

N 
48

TH
 A

VE

N OR W O OD DR

W FAI R FIELD DR

W FAIRFIEL D D R

SOUTH
DAKOTA ST

MART HA
AVE

ELSA
AVE

MOBILE

HWY

BO
ND ST

NEW
WARRINGTON

SPUR

WYOM ING ST
TE NN E SSEE DR

HA
LE

ST

MOBILE HWY

BONIFAY PL

EATON RD

FLAXMAN
ST

NE
VADA

CIR
SEMINOL E

TRL

IVY LN

BENT ON RD

PI
N E

S P
RI

NG
DR

TO U L OUSE
D R

SI
LV

ER
OA

K 
ST

COLBY
LN

CUSHM A NST

TO
MA

HA
W

K
TR

L

SUBURBANDR

ADKI N SON
DR

TULIP DR

L ILL IAN
HWY

ST
ET

SON

RD

T ONAW ANDA DR

W
IL

L
SH

IV
ER

 L
N

ST ATE S T

EMORY DR
GOL DSBY

A VE

BE
RT

RA

M ST

WEBB LN

MARTHAAVE

RE
VE

RE
DR

AL AN A
DAL E

W
MA

DI

SON

DR

MOHAW K
TRL

GARF IELD DR

SIOUX TRL

GAM WE L L R D

N MADISO N DR

KE
AR

NY
DR

N 52ND AVE
PO

TO
MA

C 
DRMCKINLEY DR

BES MA DR

STRE
G I S DR

NE
W

W
AR

RI
NG

TO
N

SP
UR

RANDOL PH D R

WALTHAM ST

WE STOVERAVE

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

V-2015-14
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

CHEROKEE TRL



HC/LI

Com

Com

Com

Com

Com

Com
MDR

MDR

HDMU

HC/LI

HC/LI

Com

MOBILE HWYTALLA DEGA
TRL

IVY LNTON AWANDA
DR

BA
NC

RO
FT

 D
R

WABASH AVE

MOBILE HWY

SIOUX TRL

W FAIRF IELD DR
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2015-14
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

CHEROKEE TRL



MOBILE HWY

MU-S

C

C

C

MU-U

MU-U

C

CMU-S

MU-S C

TALLA DEGA
TRL

IVY LNTON AWANDA
DR

BA
NC

RO
FT

 D
R

WABASH AVE

MOBILE HWY

SIOUX TRL

W FAIRF IELD DR
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2015-14
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

CHEROKEE TRL



CHEROKEE TRL

MOBILE HWY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

V-2015-14
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer























 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 NEW WAY LAND LLC 
PO BOX 290315 

TAMPA, FL 33687 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PENSAORNER LLC 
C/O GUY ORNER 

2217 DUXBURY CIR 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90034 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

October 29, 2015
0 0.035 0.070.0175 mi

0 0.055 0.110.0275 km

1:1,530

 
 



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

KLHARPERCashier ID :

10/28/2015Date Issued. : 648314Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA151000016

5120 N. PALAFOX ST.Address :

Pensacola, FL, 32505

Project Name : V-2015-14

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$423.501048 App ID : PBA151000016

$423.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

CELL TOUCH ORLANDO, INC DBA

$423.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

4615  MOBILE HWY, PENSACOLA, 32506PBA151000016  739408 $0.00 423.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 10/28/2015
 423.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt













 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 NEW WAY LAND LLC 
PO BOX 290315 

TAMPA, FL 33687 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PENSAORNER LLC 
C/O GUY ORNER 

2217 DUXBURY CIR 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90034 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 2.           
Meeting Date: 12/16/2015  
CASE: CU-2015-09
APPLICANT: Nicholas R. King, P.E., Agent for School Board of

Escambia County 

ADDRESS: 6025 & 6029 W. Nine Mile Rd. 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 07-1S-31-1220-000-003,
07-1S-31-1220-001-001  

ZONING DISTRICT: Low Density Residential, (LDR)  
FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed-Use Suburban, (MU-S)  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

Conditional Use approval to allow an educational facility in a LDR zoning district.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section: 3-2.5.c.2.b

b. Educational facilities, excluding preschools or kindergartens independent of other
elementary grades.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2.6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed new public middle school will be compatible with adjacent properties and
other properties in the immediate area.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed new public middle school will be addressed on a major arterial road, SR
No. 10 - US Highway 90/West Nine Mile Rd, where a PD&E study has been completed
by FDOT and is now in the design phase to be four lanes from Mobile Hwy. to Beulah
Rd. The level of services and adequate capacity to serve the proposed use will be
addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The property project is proposing multiple access points, one at Rebel Road, one at
Beulah Church Road, and one at Nine Mile Road. All access points will be further
reviewed during the Site Plan Review process. 

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff does not find any anticipated nuisances or hazards associated with the proposed
use.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service is available for the subject property.
 

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Screening and buffering standards will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be
compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

All proposed signage and lighting will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process
to comply with Chapter 5 general development standards, Article 8 for signage and
Article 9.3 for lighting.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height,
open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The proposed use will be compatible with the surrounding mix of high and low residential
uses along with some commercial uses that are located in and out of the 500 foot buffer.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this
Code.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conditional Use request as
submitted.

BOA DECISION



Attachments
Working Case File #CU-2015-09



 
 

CU‐2015‐09
6025 & 6029 W. Nine Mile Rd. 



Converted_Graphics_2_Buffer
Converted_Graphics_2
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,600 3,200 4,800

Ft

CU-2015-09 
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

NINE MILE ROAD
MOBILE HWY

FRANK REEDER ROAD



CHESTER DR

AL
LE

G H
EN

Y
AV

E
AL

L E
GH

EN
Y

AV
E

CHESTER
DR

W NINE MILE RD

A RC H
AV E

RE
BE

L 
RD

Com

Com
Com

HC/LI

LDR

LDR

LDR

LDR

Converted_Graphics_2_Buffer
Converted_Graphics_2
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 330 660 990

Ft

CU-2015-09
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CHESTER
DR

AL
LE

GH
EN

Y
AV

E

ALLE GHENY

AVE

A R CH
A VE

CHESTER
DR

RE
BE

L 
RD

W NINE MILE RD

BEULAH CHURCH RD

C

MU-S

Converted_Graphics_2_Buffer
Converted_Graphics_2
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 330 660 990

Ft

CU-2015-09
FUTURE LAND USE MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



AL
LE

G H
EN

Y
AV

E

ALLEGHENY

AVE

W NINE MILE RD

ARCH
AVE

RE
BE

L 
RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 210 420 630

Ft

CU-2015-09
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer





































X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING



X

OCT 2015

TELEPHONE: 850-429-9004  FAX: 850-429-9005
PENSACOLA, FL 32502

AA-C000745

DAG ARCHITECTS INC.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5

40 S. PALAFOX PLACE - STE 201 

X X

E
S

C
A

M
B

I
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

X

R. TILLMAN

N. KING







Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

November 30, 2015
0 0.4 0.80.2 mi

0 0.6 1.20.3 km

1:17,089

 
 



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

November 30, 2015
0 0.4 0.80.2 mi

0 0.7 1.40.35 km

1:18,706

 
 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SCHOOL BOARD OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY FLORIDA 
75 NORTH PACE BLVD 
PENSACOLA, FL 32505 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MILLICAN EVA 
9811 REBEL RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 YOUNG ROGER H & 
PO BOX 12345 

PENSACOLA, FL 32591 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ELKINS MARLIN A TRUSTEE FOR 
9725 REBEL RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ELKINS MARLA A 
9715 REBEL RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 KELLER TERRY A 
6150 W NINE MILE RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 DUBOSE JEANETTE 
C/O DUBOSE LYNN A 
171 N CONRAD AVE 
LECANTO, FL 34461 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PERKINS BETTY JEAN 
7260 FRANK REEDER RD 
PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 TIDES GRILL LLC 
6020 NINE MILE RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BARNES SARA ANN 
6030 W NINE MILE RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SHANHOLTZER YOLI 
1242 GANGES TRL 

GULF BREEZE, FL 32561 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CORRIN ANN CARO 
6131 W 9 MILE RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LOWELL MARJORIE RAE & 
6000 W NINE MILE RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HENDRIX MARIAN E TRUSTEE 
9703 BARRANGER DR 
PENSACOLA, FL 32514 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 DUTTON MICHAEL S & 
9015 ALLEGHENY AVE 
PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ENSLOW PEGGY T 
708 E GADSDEN ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32501 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 KEYSTONE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 
C/O REALTY MASTERS 
4400 BAYOU BLVD #583 
PENSACOLA, FL 32503 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HANCOCK BANK 
C/O REAL ESTATE TAX GROUP LLC 

5500 PRYTANIA ST.  PMB 521 
NEW ORLEANS, LA 70115 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

VHOWENSCashier ID :

11/18/2015Date Issued. : 649886Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA151100018

NICHOLAS R KINGApplicant  :

7201 N 9TH AVEAddress :

STE 6

Pensacola, FL, 32504

Project Name : CU-2015-09

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$1,270.5017213 App ID : PBA151100018

$1,270.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

NICHOLAS R KING

$1,270.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

6029 W NINE MILE RD, PENSACOLA, 32526PBA151100018  740959 $0.00 1,270.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 11/18/2015
 1,270.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt


	Agenda
	Item_05._aitem_9479
	Item_06.1. V-2015-14
	V-2015-14
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	Aerial
	Letter of Request 
	Proposed Signage
	Application
	Power of Attorney
	Warranty Deed
	Legal Description
	Site Plan
	Concurrency Determination Ack.
	Mailing List Postcards
	Mailing Map
	Receipt
	Speaker Request Form 11-18-15
	Results Ltr. with Board Findings 11-18-15
	Mailing List Postcards For 12-16-15 Mtg.

	Item_06.2. CU-2015-09
	CU-2015-09
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	Aerial
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Power of Attorney
	Proof of Ownership
	Warranty Deed
	Boundary Surveys
	Site Plan-Preliminary
	Project Narrative-DRC
	Mailing Map #1
	Mailing Map #2
	Mailing List Cards
	Receipt


